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using 15 affirmative sentences in simple present only third 
persons 

 
 She reads the newspaper every day. (Ella lee el periódico cada día) 
 She likes to sit  in the sun. (A ella le gusta sentarse en el sol) 
 He watches his son in the park. (Él observa a su hijo en el parque) 
 He always walks to school. (Él siempre camina para ir a la escuela) 
 She does the work of two people. (Ella hace el trabajo de dos personas) 
 She attends church every day. (Ella va a la iglesia todos los días) 
 She eats in the cafeteria every day. (Ella come en la cafetería todos los días) 
 She goes there twice a week. (Ella va allí dos veces a la semana) 
 He teaches mathematics. (Él enseña matemáticas) 
 She plays the piano every afternoon. (Ella toca el piano cada tarde) 
 She kisses me every morning. (Ella me besa cada mañana) 
 She plays the piano every afternoon. (Ella toca el piano cada tarde) 
 She kisses me every morning. (Ella me besa cada mañana) 
 He carries the books in a briefcase. (Él lleva los libros en un maletín) 
 He enjoys his English class. (Él disfruta su clase de inglés) 

 
 
 

10 negative sentences with do not 
 

 We do not come to school by bus. (Nosotros no vamos a la escuela en 
autobús) 

 You do not work very hard. (Tú no trabajas muy duro) 
 We do not play in the park every day. (Nosotros no jugamos en el parque 

cada día) 
 We do not try to arrive on time. (Nosotros no tratamos de llegar a tiempo) 
 They do not play tennis on Sundays. (Ellos no juegan tenis los domingos) 
 We do not eat together every day. (Nosotros no comemos juntos todos los 

días) 
 I do not speak several foreign languages. (Yo no hablo varias lenguas 

extranjeras) 
 We do not go to the movies every weekend. (Nosotros no vamos al cine cada 

fin de semana) 
 You do not watch television every night. (Tú no ves televisión todas las 

noches) 

 Fatima and her brother do not eat chicken 

 



 

 

10 with does not 

 She does not read the newspaper every day. (Ella no lee el periódico cada 
día) 

 She does not like to sit  in the sun. (A ella no le gusta sentarse en el sol) 
 He does not watch his son in the park. (Él no observa a su hijo en el parque) 
 He does not walk to school. (Él no camina para ir a la escuela) 
 She does not work for my uncle. (Ella no trabaja para mi tío) 
 The dog does not chase the cat all around the house. (El perro no persigue 

al gato por toda la casa) 
 Mr. Green does not work with my uncle. (El Sr. Green no trabaja con mi tío) 
 He does not study for his English class. (Él no estudia para su clase de inglés) 
 She does not attend church every day. (Ella no va a la iglesia todos los días) 
 She does not eat in the cafeteria every day. (Ella no come en la cafetería 

todos los días) 
 She does not go there twice a week. (Ella no va allí dos veces a la semana) 

 


